No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil
or administrative proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United
States. 46 U.S.C. §6308.

From: .

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 10:34 AM
I <

Ce: I

Subject: EXT :Pressure tolerances for dive profiles
Attachments: DOTF Dive Profiles and Tolorances.pdf
Hi I

Please see attached spreadsheet for OceanGates requested dive profiles and pressure tolerance around them.
in short I'm requesting a -0 psi / +2.5 % psi. This gives us a max over pressure of 161psi (at max planned
depth)

Thanks,

Director of Systems Integration & Marine Operations

OceanGate Inc

Everett, Washington 98210
www.OceanGate.com

www.shipwreckstories.com

A

CG-033 Deep Ocean Test Facility (DOTF) TITAN Testing 1 of 40

FOIA Exempt — Confidential NG-DOTF-MBI-00000323



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
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Proof Test Spec 1.25 % of Max Ops End Time
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Pressurization Rate 1 <4500 psi psi / min
Pressurization Rate 2 > 4500 psi psi/min
De-pressurization Rate psi / min
University of Washington DIVE 1 - PLAN ACTUAL TEST NOTES - DATE 10/15/2019
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No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil
or administrative proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United
States. 46 U.S.C. §6308.

Max Operational Depth 4000 meters Start Time Dive Summary
Proof Test Spec 1.25 % of Max Ops End Time
Proof Depth 5000 meters DOTF RATES
Pressurization Rate 1 <4500 psi psi / min
Pressurization Rate 2 > 4500 psi psi/min
De-pressurization Rate psi / min
DOTF DIVE 2 - PLAN ACTUAL TEST NOTES - DATE 10/15/2019
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Max Operational Depth
Proof Test Spec
Proof Depth

meters Start Time
% of Max Ops End Time
meters DOTF RATES

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
Pressurization Hold Cummulative Cummulative
Step Description Depth [ft) Atm {gauge} Atm {abs} PSi Rate {psi/min) Times Time {min) Time{Hr) TIME TEST PRESSURE DVLDEPTH (m} COMMENTS
DOTF Full-Size Hull Dive Profile
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
Proof Test Spec 1.25 % of Max Ops End Time g
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
Pressurization Pressurization % Proof Hold Cummulative Cummulative BUCKET WATER
Step Description Depth {m} Depth{ft} Atm {gauge} Atm {abs) Psl Rate (psi/min] Time (min] Depth Times Time {min} Time {Hr) TIME TEST PRESSURE DVL DEPTH {m} ED LEVEL COMMENTS
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No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil
or administrative proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United
States. 46 U.S.C. §6308.

Max Operational Depth 4000 meters Start Time Dive Summar
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
Pressurization | Pressurization: | % Proof Hold Cummulative Cummulative BUCKET WATER
Step Description Depth {m} Depth {ft] Atm {gauge) Atm {abs) Psi Rate (psi/min} | Time (min} | Depth Times Time {min} Time {Hr} TIME TEST PRESSURE DVLDEPTH{m}  NED LEVEL COMMENTS
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No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil
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No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil
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No part of a report of a marlne casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil
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States' 46 USC §630_§enim‘ Principal Contract Administrator
NORWROP GR"MMN Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation — Mission Systems
T Navigation & Maritime Systems Division ~ Undersea Systems

o

15 October 2020
In reply refer to: NGSC Proposal No. 2018 Rev-
OceanGate, Inc. (OG)

Everett, Washington 98201

Attention: [ [

Subject: NGSC Proposal No. 2018 Rev-, Pressure Testing Services

References: {1) 20200807 - RFQ - DraftB

Enclosure: {a) NGSC Standard Terms & Conditions for Pressure Testing Services at the Deep Ocean Test Facility, Annapolis, Maryland
{Revision A, dated 20 March 2019)

pearNEG_

Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation (NGSC) is pleased to provide a firm fixed price {FFP) proposal, in response to the reference (1) RFQ, in the
amount of $76,365, to conduct pressure testing in the A-Tank, for five (5) days, at the Deep Ocean Test Facility, Annapolis, Maryland (DOTF) in
accordance with the reference (1) email.

The time frame for the subject testing is estimated to occur in January 2021, with the exact testing start date to be determined. Therefore, NGSC
requests that any resultant contract/purchase order be provided to include a period of performance of six (6) months after receipt of order (ARO).
All testing dates provided are estimates, due to unforeseen circumstances and/or problems with customer equipment, changes in test procedures,
testing labor or test schedule that may occur. Any OG-directed changes during testing shall be considered outside of the scope of this proposed
effort. If any such OG-directed changes occur during testing (to include, but not be limited to, proceeding with an extended test schedule), NGSC
will determine the impact of said changes on labor and/or facility costs, and promptly communicate such impacts. In order to proceed with any
such OG-directed changes during testing, OG must first provide written authorization to NGSC, from a duly authorized representative of OG,
authorizing such changes, and explicitly stating OG’s agreement to promptly modify the resulting contract/purchase order to incorporate such
changes and the additional reasonable costs thereof.

NGSC reserves the right to update this proposal for rates and factors prior to final negotiation. This proposal shall remain valid for thirty (30) days
from the date hereof.

The attached Enclosure {a} Terms and Conditions shall excdusively govern this proposed effort, and Enclosure (a} shall be incorporated by
reference into the resulting contract/purchase order. The Endosure {a} Terms and Conditions ars non-negotiable. Any request to negotiats the
Enclosure {a} Terms and Conditions shall be immediately rejected and may delay the subject pressure testing services,

This proposal assumes the prompt and seamless issuance of an acceptable contract/purchase order, as set forth herein, without significant
NGSC contractual administrative support. In the event that any OG purchasing system limitation prevents the removal of OG's standard terms
and conditions, and/or the replacement thereof with NGSC's Terms and Conditions, within the resulting contract/purchase order jt s OG’s
responsibility to manually update the resulting contract/purchase order to effectuate complisnce herewith. Any contractusl/purchase order
issues or reguirements necessitating significant NGSC contractual administrative support may delay the subject testing, and shali resultin a
revised proposal to indude additional costs for prolonged NGSC contractual administrative support.

NGSC looks forward to your response and to working with you on this testing effort. Please do not hesitate to contact [ NN -
I o' questions of a technical nature and scheduling. All other questions may be forwarded to the undersigned.

Best Regards,

NORTHROP GRUMMAN SYSTEMS CORPORATION

I - nior Principal Contract Administrator

CG-033 Deep Ocean Test Facility (DOTF) TITAN Testing 16 of 40
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OceanGate, Inc.

OceanGate IS

Everett, WA 98201

http://www.oceangate.com
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VENDOR P.O. NO. 100-106
DATE 10/20/2020

Northrop Grumman Systems

Corioration

SHIP VIA TERMS CODE #
tbd Net 30 8135
GESURIPHON LY RATE ARIHINT
SERVICES 1 76,365.00 76,365.00
NGSC Proposal No. 2018 Pressure Testing Services, OG Submersible
Testing Version Dated 10-15-2020
Questions may be addressed tol || | | |  lcoo e-mai: TOTAL $76,365.00
—FFP proposal - Pressure testing in the A-tank at
the Deep Ocean Testing Facility, Annapolis, MD
Startdate : Feb 27, 2021
Approved By
Date
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Message

From: _US] (MS) ["/o=NG/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/ch=Recipients/cn=ebea90e181054ce0ac704a3518b2d1bb-D24796"]

on behalf of HJS] (MS)

Sent: 8/10/20209:38:48 PM

To: |

Subject: RE: Oceangate DOTF

Your schedule looks good. ltisa perfeci world planwhen it comes to prassure rates and hold fimes, sol added a few
hours for ramping un/down. The total costfor thiseffort comesto 572,200, Thatisfor 2020, and will mostlikely
increase starting lanuary 2021, 1 am not sure what the percentage willhe forthe increase, butlastyearitwas 5% and |
wouid hopeitisnot higherthanthat. | have youscheduled forthe twoweeks already, and you can use any dates within
that time period. If something change s lwill call youto discuss, Please st me know if you have any questions or
concerns.

Best Regards,

Deep Qcean Test Facility

From S

Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 8:28 PM
To: b

Subject: EXT :RE: Oceangate DOTF

Hi I

Hereis the test profile | promised youafewweeksago. Please letusknow yourthoughts.

Also, itlooks like we’ll be readyJan 2" for the testinginstead of December. COVIDis continuing to effectour
suppliers, but atleastinonlyincremental ways. Doesthat timingstill workforyou? Arethere anyconsiderations for
us cominginlJanuaryon your schedule?

Thanks,

From:

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 5:58 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Oceangate DOTF

Currently the weeks of December 14" and December21* are available. There is some risk with those slots as Northrop
has testing scheduled during the 4-5weeks leading up to it If they push out or needtoextend then they would have
priority and youwouid needto slipas well,

Best Regards,
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No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil
or administrative proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United
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Deep Ocean Test Facility

From:
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 1:15 PM

To:
Subject: EXT :Oceangate DOTF

Hil

The schedule forthe full sized hull testing forus at DOTFis movingout a bit —we’re now looking at needing to test
between Thanksgivingand Christmas of thisyear. How doesthattimeframe look foryou guys?

Hope you are all well, if you want to catch up by phone that would be great too,

Cheers
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Max Operational Depth 4300 meters Note: limited by Hypersizer's calculated limit on the titanium of 4,300m UW says 60psi / sec minimum rate of pressurization
Proof Test Spec 1.25 % of Max Ops
Proof Depth 5375 meters DOTF Max Rates
Pressurization Rate 1 58.00 psi / min 180.00 psi/ min
Pressurization Rate 2 58.00 psi / min 90.00 psi/ min OceanGate Start Time
De-pressurization Rate 58.00 psi / min 250.00 psi / min OceanGate End Time
DOTF DIVE 1 - PLAN ACTUAL TEST NOTES - DATE 2/27/2021
Pressurization Pressurization Hold Cumulative Cumulative TIME TEST PRESSURE DVL DEPTH (m) el R COMMENTS
Step Description Depth (m) Depth (ft) Atm (gauge) Atm (abs) PSI Rate (psi/min) Time (min) % Proof Depth Times Time (min) Time (Hr) DEPTH LEVEL
Pressurize 0 0 0.0 1 15 58 0.3 0.00 0 0.3 0.0
Pressurize 500 1640 49.7 51 745 58 12.6 0.12 0 13 0.2
Pressurize 1000 3281 99.4 100 1476 58 12.6 0.23 0 25 0.4
Hold 1000 3281 99.4 100 1476 58 0.0 0.23 10 35 0.6
Pressurize 750 2461 74.6 76 1111 58 6.3 0.17 0 42 0.7
Hold 750 2461 74.6 76 1111 58 0.0 0.17 10 52 0.9
Pressurize 2000 6562 198.8 200 2938 58 315 0.47 0 83 14
Hold 2000 6562 198.8 200 2938 58 0.0 0.47 10 93 1.6
Pressurize 1750 5741 174.0 175 2572 58 6.3 0.41 0 100 1.7
Hold 1750 5741 174.0 175 2572 58 0.0 0.41 10 110 1.8
Pressurize 3000 9843 298.3 299 4399 58 315 0.70 0 141 2.4
Hold 3000 9843 298.3 299 4399 58 0.0 0.70 10 151 2.5
Pressurize 2750 9022 273.4 274 4034 58 6.3 0.64 0 157 2.6
Hold 2750 9022 273.4 274 4034 58 0.0 0.64 10 167 2.8
Pressurize 3500 11483 348.0 349 5130 58 18.9 0.81 0 186 3.1
Hold 3500 11483 348.0 349 5130 58 0.0 0.81 10 196 3.3
Pressurize 3400 11155 338.0 339 4984 58 2.5 0.79 0 199 33
Hold 3400 11155 338.0 339 4984 58 0.0 0.79 10 209 3.5
Pressurize 3600 11811 357.9 359 5276 58 5.0 0.84 0 214 3.6
Hold 3600 11811 357.9 359 5276 58 0.0 0.84 10 224 3.7
Pressurize 3550 11647 352.9 354 5203 58 13 0.83 0 225 3.8
Hold 3550 11647 352.9 354 5203 58 0.0 0.83 10 235 3.9
Pressurize 3700 12139 367.9 369 5422 58 3.8 0.86 0 239 4.0
Hold 3700 12139 367.9 369 5422 58 0.0 0.86 10 249 4.1
Pressurize 3650 11975 362.9 364 5349 58 13 0.85 0 250 4.2
Hold 3650 11975 362.9 364 5349 58 0.0 0.85 10 260 4.3
Pressurize 3800 12467 377.8 379 5568 58 3.8 0.88 0 264 4.4
Hold 3800 12467 377.8 379 5568 58 0.0 0.88 10 274 4.6
Pressurize 3750 12303 372.8 374 5495 58 1.3 0.87 0 275 4.6
Hold 3750 12303 372.8 374 5495 58 0.0 0.87 10 285 4.8
Pressurize 3900 12795 387.7 389 5714 58 3.8 0.91 0 289 4.8
Hold 3900 12795 387.7 389 5714 58 0.0 0.91 10 299 5.0
Pressurize 3850 12631 382.8 384 5641 58 13 0.90 0 300 5.0
Hold 3850 12631 382.8 384 5641 58 0.0 0.90 10 310 5.2
Pressurize 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 58 3.8 0.93 0 314 5.2
Hold 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 58 0.0 0.93 30 344 5.7
Pressurize 3500 11483 348.0 349 5130 58 12.6 0.81 0 357 5.9
Hold 3500 11483 348.0 349 5130 58 0.0 0.81 10 367 6.1
Pressurize 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 58 12.6 0.93 0 379 6.3
Hold 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 58 0.0 0.93 40 419 7.0
Pressurize 0 0 0.0 1 15 58 100.8 0.00 0 520 8.7
Hold 0 0 0.0 1 15 58 0.0 0.00 10 530 8.8
DOTF Dive Profile - Day 1 (Felicity Ratio Style)
Time (min)
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Deep Ocean Test Facility (DOTF) TITAN Testing

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
DOTF Day 2 Plan ACTUAL TEST NOTES - DATE 2/27/2021
Pressurization Pressurization Hold Cumulative Cumulative TIME TEST PRESSURE DVL DEPTH (m) el COMMENTS
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
Hold 1000 3281 99.4 100 1476 58 0.0 0.23 5 30 0.5
Pressurize 750 2461 74.6 76 1111 58 6.3 0.17 0 37 0.6
Hold 750 2461 74.6 76 1111 58 0.0 0.17 5 42 0.7
Pressurize 2000 6562 198.8 200 2938 58 315 0.47 0 73 1.2
Hold 2000 6562 198.8 200 2938 58 0.0 0.47 5 78 1.3
Pressurize 1750 5741 174.0 175 2572 58 6.3 0.41 0 85 14
Hold 1750 5741 174.0 175 2572 58 0.0 0.41 5 90 1.5
Pressurize 3000 9843 298.3 299 4399 58 315 0.70 0 121 2.0
Hold 3000 9843 298.3 299 4399 58 0.0 0.70 5 126 2.1
Pressurize 2750 9022 273.4 274 4034 58 6.3 0.64 0 132 2.2
Hold 2750 9022 273.4 274 4034 58 0.0 0.64 5 137 2.3
Pressurize 3500 11483 348.0 349 5130 58 18.9 0.81 0 156 2.6
Hold 3500 11483 348.0 349 5130 58 0.0 0.81 5 161 2.7
Pressurize 3400 11155 338.0 339 4984 58 2.5 0.79 0 164 2.7
Hold 3400 11155 338.0 339 4984 58 0.0 0.79 5 169 2.8
Pressurize 3600 11811 357.9 359 5276 58 5.0 0.84 0 174 2.9
Hold 3600 11811 357.9 359 5276 58 0.0 0.84 5 179 3.0
Pressurize 3550 11647 352.9 354 5203 58 1.3 0.83 0 180 3.0
Hold 3550 11647 352.9 354 5203 58 0.0 0.83 5 185 3.1
Pressurize 3700 12139 367.9 369 5422 58 3.8 0.86 0 189 3.1
Hold 3700 12139 367.9 369 5422 58 0.0 0.86 5 194 3.2
Pressurize 3650 11975 362.9 364 5349 58 13 0.85 0 195 3.3
Hold 3650 11975 362.9 364 5349 58 0.0 0.85 5 200 3.3
Pressurize 3800 12467 377.8 379 5568 58 3.8 0.88 0 204 3.4
Hold 3800 12467 377.8 379 5568 58 0.0 0.88 5 209 3.5
Pressurize 3750 12303 372.8 374 5495 58 1.3 0.87 0 210 3.5
Hold 3750 12303 372.8 374 5495 58 0.0 0.87 5 215 3.6
Pressurize 3900 12795 387.7 389 5714 58 3.8 0.91 0 219 3.6
Hold 3900 12795 387.7 389 5714 58 0.0 0.91 5 224 3.7
Pressurize 3850 12631 382.8 384 5641 58 1.3 0.90 0 225 3.8
Hold 3850 12631 382.8 384 5641 58 0.0 0.90 5 230 3.8
Pressurize 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 58 3.8 0.93 0 234 3.9
Hold 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 58 0.0 0.93 5 239 4.0
Pressurize 3950 12959 392.7 394 5787 58 13 0.92 0 240 4.0
Hold 3950 12959 392.7 394 5787 58 0.0 0.92 5 245 4.1
Pressurize 4100 13451 407.6 409 6007 58 3.8 0.95 0 249 4.1
Hold 4100 13451 407.6 409 6007 58 0.0 0.95 5 254 4.2
Pressurize 4050 13287 402.6 404 5934 58 1.3 0.94 0 255 4.3
Hold 4050 13287 402.6 404 5934 58 0.0 0.94 5 260 4.3
Pressurize 4200 13780 417.6 419 6153 58 3.8 0.98 0 264 4.4
Hold 4200 13780 417.6 419 6153 58 0.0 0.98 20 284 4.7
Pressurize 3500 11483 348.0 349 5130 58 17.6 0.81 0 302 5.0
Hold 3500 11483 348.0 349 5130 58 0.0 0.81 10 312 5.2
Pressurize 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 58 12.6 0.93 0 324 5.4
Hold 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 58 0.0 0.93 10 334 5.6
Pressurize 3500 11483 348.0 349 5130 58 12.6 0.81 0 347 5.8
Hold 3500 11483 348.0 349 5130 58 0.0 0.81 10 357 5.9
Pressurize 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 58 12.6 0.93 0 369 6.2
Hold 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 58 0.0 0.93 10 379 6.3
Pressurize 3500 11483 348.0 349 5130 58 12.6 0.81 0 392 6.5
Hold 3500 11483 348.0 349 5130 58 0.0 0.81 10 402 6.7
Pressurize 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 58 12.6 0.93 0 415 6.9
Hold 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 58 0.0 0.93 10 425 7.1
Pressurize 0 0 0.0 1 15 58 100.8 0.00 0 525 8.8
Hold 0 0 0.0 1 15 58 0.0 0.00 10 535 8.9
DOTF Dive Profile - Day 2 (Felicity Ratio Style + Cycles between 3,500m and 4,000m) Time (min)
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

Vlax Operational Dept| 4300 meters  Note: limited by Hypersizer's calculated limit on the titanium of 4,300m UW says 60psi / sec minimum rate of pressurization
Proof Test Spec 1.25 po of Max Ops
Proof Depth 5375 meters DOTF Max Rates
Pressurization Rate 1| 100.00 psi / min 180.00 psi / min
Pressurization Rate 2| 100.00 psi / min 90.00 psi / min OceanGate Start Time
Je-pressurization Ratg 100.00 psi / min 250.00 psi / min OceanGate End Time
DOTF Day 3 Plan ACTUAL TEST NOTES - DATE MM/DD/2021
Pressurizatio
n PLANNED BUCKET
Rate Pressurization Hold Cumulative | Cumulative TIME TEST PRESSURE | DVL DEPTH (m) DEPTH WATER COMMENTS
Step Description |Depth (m)| Depth (ft) | Atm (gauge) | Atm (abs) PSI (psi/min) Time (min)  |% Proof Depth| Times Time (min) Time (Hr) LEVEL
Pressurize 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 0.1 0.00 0 0.1 0.0
Pressurize 500 1640 49.7 51 745 100 7.3 0.12 0 7 0.1
Pressurize 4000 13123 397.7 2izk) 5861 100 51.2 0.93 0 59 1.0
Hold 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 100 0.0 0.93 10 69 1.1
Pressurize 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 58.5 0.00 0 127 2.1
Hold 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 0.0 0.00 10 137 23
Pressurize 4000 13123 397.7 299 5861 100 58.5 0.93 0 196 33
Hold 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 100 0.0 0.93 10 206 34
Pressurize 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 58.5 0.00 0 264 4.4
Hold 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 0 0.00 10 274 4.6
Pressurize 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 100 58 0.93 0 332 5.5
Hold 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 100 0 0.93 10 342 5.7
Pressurize 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 58 0.00 0 401 6.7
Hold 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 0 0.00 10 411 6.8
Pressurize 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 100 58 0.93 0 469 7.8
Hold 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 100 0 0.93 10 479 8.0
Pressurize 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 58 0.00 0 538 9.0
Hold 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 0 0.00 5 543 9.0
DOTF Dive Profile - Day 3, Tuesday - Multiple 4,000m Cycles e (i
ime (min

Depth (meters)
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
Pressurization Rate 1 58.00 psi/ min 180.00 psi/ min
Pressurization Rate 2 58.00 psi/ min 90.00 psi/ min OceanGate Start Time
De-pressurization Rate 58.00 psi/ min 250.00 psi / min OceanGate End Time
DOTF Day 4 Plan ACTUAL TEST NOTES - DATE MM/DD/2021
Pressurization Pressurization Hold Cumulative Cumulative TIME TEST PRESSURE DVL DEPTH (m) PLANNED |BUCKET WATER COMMENTS
Step Description Depth (m) Depth (ft) Atm (gauge) Atm (abs) PSI Rate (psi/min) Time (min) % Proof Depth Times Time (min) Time (Hr) DEPTH LEVEL
Pressurize 0 0 0.0 1 15 58 0.3 0.00 0 0.3 0.0
Pressurize 500 1640 49.7 51 745 58 12.6 0.12 0 13 0.2
Pressurize 3840 12598 381.8 383 5627 58 84.2 0.89 0 97 1.6
Hold 3840 12598 381.8 383 5627 58 0.0 0.89 240 337 5.6
Pressurize 0 0 0.0 1 15 58 97 0.00 0 434 7.2
Hold 0 0 0.0 1 15 58 0 0.00 5 439 7.3
DOTF Dive Profile - Day 4, Wed. - Titanic-Length Dive and Depth Time (min)
ime (min
0.0 7.0 140 21.0 28.0 35.0 42.0 49.0 56.0 63.0 70.0 77.0 84.0 91.0 98.0 105.0 112.0 119.0 126.0 133.0 140.0 147.0 154.0 161.0 168.0 175.0 182.0 189.0 196.0 203.0 210.0 217.0 224.0 231.0 238.0 245.0 252.0 259.0 266.0 273.0 280.0 287.0 294.0 301.0 308.0 315.0 322.0 329.0 336.0 343.0 350.0 357.0 364.0 371.0 378.0 385.0 392.0 399.0 406.0 413.0 420.0 427.0 434.0
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
DOTF Day 5 Plan ACTUAL TEST NOTES - DATE MM/DD/2021
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
Pressurize 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 100 51.2 0.93 0 59 1.0
Hold 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 100 0.0 0.93 10 69 11
Pressurize 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 58.5 0.00 0 127 2.1
Hold 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 0.0 0.00 10 137 2.3
Pressurize 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 100 58.5 0.93 0 196 33
Hold 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 100 0.0 0.93 10 206 3.4
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
DOTF Dive Profile - Day 5, Thur. - Multiple 4,000m Cycles
Time (min)

Depth (meters)

0.0 7.0 14.0 21.0 28.0 35.0 42.0 49.0 56.0 63.0 70.0 77.0 84.0 91.0 98.0105.0112.0119.0126.0133.0140.0147.0154.0161.0168.0175.0182.0189.0196.0203.0210.0217.0224.0231.0238.0245.0252.0259.0266.0273.0280.0287.0294.0301.0308.0315.0322.0329.0336.0343.0350.0357.0364.0371.0378.0385.0392.0399.0406.0413.0420.0427.0434.0441.0448.0455.0462.0469.0476.0483.0490.0497.0504.0511.0518.0525.0532.0539.0
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
DOTF Day 6 Plan ACTUAL TEST NOTES - DATE MM/DD/2021
Pressurization Pressurization Hold Cumulative Cumulative TIME TEST PRESSURE DVL DEPTH (m) e COMMENTS
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
DOTF Dive Profile - Day 6, Fri. - Titanic-Length Dive and Depth Time (min)
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

CG-033

Max Operational Depth 4300 meters Note: limited by Hypersizer's calculated limit on the titanium of 4,300m UW says 60psi / sec minimum rate of pressurization
Proof Test Spec 1.25 % of Max Ops
Proof Depth 5375 meters DOTF Max Rates
Pressurization Rate 1 58.00 psi / min 180.00 psi / min
Pressurization Rate 2 58.00 psi / min 90.00 psi / min OceanGate Start Time
De-pressurization Rate 58.00 psi / min 250.00 psi / min OceanGate End Time
DOTF Cyclic Dive Plan ACTUAL TEST NOTES - DATE MM/DD/2021
Pressurization Pressurization Hold Cumulative Cumulative TIME TEST PRESSURE DVL DEPTH (m) A0 e ET L UE COMMENTS
Step Description Depth (m) Depth (ft) Atm (gauge) Atm (abs) PSI Rate (psi/min) Time (min) % Proof Depth Times Time (min) Time (Hr) DEPTH LEVEL
Pressurize 0 0 0.0 1 15 58 0.3 0.00 0 0.3 0.0
Pressurize 500 1640 49.7 51 745 58 12.6 0.12 0 13 0.2
Hold 500 1640 49.7 51 745 58 0.0 0.12 10 23 0.4
Pressurize 2000 6562 198.8 200 2938 58 37.8 0.47 0 61 1.0
Hold 2000 6562 198.8 200 2938 58 0.0 0.47 10 71 1.2
Pressurize 3000 9843 298.3 299 4399 58 25.2 0.70 0 96 1.6
Hold 3000 9843 298.3 299 4399 58 0.0 0.70 10 106 1.8
Pressurize 3800 12467 377.8 379 5568 58 20.2 0.88 0 126 2.1
Hold 3800 12467 377.8 379 5568 58 0.0 0.88 10 136 2.3
Pressurize 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 58 5 0.93 0 141 2.4
Hold 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 58 0 0.93 10 151 2.5
Pressurize 3800 12467 377.8 379 5568 58 5 0.88 0 156 2.6
Hold 3800 12467 377.8 379 5568 58 0 0.88 10 166 2.8
Pressurize 3000 9843 298.3 299 4399 58 20 0.70 0 186 2l
Hold 3000 9843 298.3 299 4399 58 0 0.70 10 196 3.3
Pressurize 2000 6562 198.8 200 2938 58 25 0.47 0 221 3.7
Hold 2000 6562 198.8 200 2938 58 0 0.47 10 231 3.9
Pressurize 500 1640 49.7 51 745 58 38 0.12 0 269 4.5
Hold 500 1640 49.7 51 745 58 0 0.12 10 279 4.7
Pressurize 0 0 0.0 15 58 13 0.00 0 292 4.9
Hold 0 0 0.0 15 58 0 0.00 10 302 5.0
Pressurize 500 1640 49.7 51 745 58 12.6 0.12 0 314 5.2
Hold 500 1640 49.7 51 745 58 0.0 0.12 10 324 5.4
Pressurize 2000 6562 198.8 200 2938 58 37.8 0.47 0 362 6.0
Hold 2000 6562 198.8 200 2938 58 0.0 0.47 10 372 6.2
Pressurize 3000 9843 298.3 299 4399 58 25.2 0.70 0 397 6.6
Hold 3000 9843 298.3 299 4399 58 0.0 0.70 10 407 6.8
Pressurize 3800 12467 377.8 379 5568 58 20.2 0.88 0 428 7.1
Hold 3800 12467 377.8 379 5568 58 0.0 0.88 10 438 7.3
Pressurize 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 58 5 0.93 0 443 7.4
Hold 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 58 0 0.93 10 453 7.5
Pressurize 3800 12467 377.8 379 5568 58 5 0.88 0 458 7.6
Hold 3800 12467 377.8 379 5568 58 0 0.88 10 468 7.8
Pressurize 3000 9843 298.3 299 4399 58 20 0.70 0 488 8.1
Hold 3000 9843 298.3 299 4399 58 0 0.70 10 498 8.3
Pressurize 2000 6562 198.8 200 2938 58 25 0.47 0 523 8.7
Hold 2000 6562 198.8 200 2938 58 0 0.47 10 533 8.9
Pressurize 500 1640 49.7 51 745 58 38 0.12 0 571 9.5
Hold 500 1640 49.7 51 745 58 0 0.12 10 581 9.7
Pressurize 0 0 0.0 1 15 58 13 0.00 0 593 9.9
Hold 0 0 0.0 1 15 58 0 0.00 10 603 10.1
DOTF Dive Profile - Cyclic Load Test Profile
Time (min)
0.0 31.0 60.0 91.0 121.0 152.0 182.0 213.0 244.0 274.0 305.0 335.0 366.0 397.0 425.0 456.0 486.0 517.0 547.0 578.0
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
DOTF Long Hold Plan ACTUAL TEST NOTES - DATE MM/DD/2021
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
Hold 3000 9843 298.3 299 4399 58 0.0 0.70 30 126 2.1
Pressurize 3800 12467 377.8 379 5568 58 20.2 0.88 0 146 2.4
Hold 3800 12467 377.8 379 5568 58 0.0 0.88 120 266 4.4
Pressurize 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 58 5 0.93 0 271 4.5
Hold 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 58 0 0.93 60 331 5.5
Pressurize 0 0 0.0 1 15 58 101 0.00 0 432 7.2
Hold 0 0 0.0 1 15 58 0 0.00 10 442 7.4
Hold 0 0 0.0 1 15 58 0 0.00 0 442 7.4
DOTF Dive Profile - Long Hold Plan  _ .
Time (min)
0.0 7.0 140 21.0 28.0 35.0 42.0 49.0 56.0 63.0 70.0 77.0 84.0 91.0 98.0 105.0 112.0 119.0 126.0 133.0 140.0 147.0 154.0 161.0 168.0 175.0 182.0 189.0 196.0 203.0 210.0 217.0 224.0 231.0 238.0 245.0 252.0 259.0 266.0 273.0 280.0 287.0 294.0 301.0 308.0 315.0 322.0 329.0 336.0 343.0 350.0 357.0 364.0 371.0 378.0 385.0 392.0 399.0 406.0 413.0 420.0 427.0 434.0 441.0
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
Pressurization Rate 1 100.00 psi / min 180.00 psi / min
Pressurization Rate 2 100.00 psi / min 90.00 psi/ min OceanGate Start Time
De-pressurization Rate 100.00 psi / min 250.00 psi / min OceanGate End Time
DOTF AE Loading Plan ACTUAL TEST NOTES - DATE MM/DD/2021
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
Pressurize 1000 3281 99.4 100 1476 100 7.3 0.23 0 15 0.2
Hold 1000 3281 99.4 100 1476 100 0.0 0.23 10 25 0.4
Pressurize 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 14.6 0.00 0 39 0.7
Hold 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 0.0 0.00 10 49 0.8
Pressurize 1500 4921 149.1 150 2207 100 21.9 0.35 0 71 1.2
Hold 1500 4921 149.1 150 2207 100 0.0 0.35 10 81 1.4
Pressurize 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 21.9 0.00 0 103 1.7
Hold 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 0 0.00 10 113 1.9
Pressurize 2000 6562 198.8 200 2938 100 29 0.47 0 142 2.4
Hold 2000 6562 198.8 200 2938 100 0 0.47 10 152 2.5
Pressurize 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 29 0.00 0 182 3.0
Hold 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 0 0.00 10 192 3.2
Pressurize 3000 9843 298.3 299 4399 100 44 0.70 0 236 3.9
Hold 3000 9843 298.3 299 4399 100 0 0.70 10 246 4.1
Pressurize 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 44 0.00 0 289 4.8
Hold 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 0 0.00 10 299 5.0
Pressurize 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 100 58 0.93 0 358 6.0
Hold 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 100 0 0.93 10 368 6.1
Pressurize 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 58 0.00 0 426 7.1
Hold 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 0 0.00 10 436 7.3
Pressurize 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 100 58 0.93 0 495 8.2
Hold 4000 13123 397.7 399 5861 100 0 0.93 10 505 8.4
Pressurize 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 58 0.00 0 563 9.4
Hold 0 0 0.0 1 15 100 0 0.00 10 573 9.6
DOTF Dive Profile - AE Loading
Time (min)
0.0 31.0 60.0 91.0 121.0 152.0 182.0 213.0 244.0 274.0 305.0 335.0 366.0 397.0 425.0 456.0 486.0 517.0 547.0
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
or administrative proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initi i
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No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil
inistrative proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United
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No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil
or administrative proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United
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